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Monica Hawkins

From: Pierre Ranger <info@letsrememberadam.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:25 PM
To: Monica Hawkins
Cc: roberto@buspatrol.com; Nick
Subject: East Ferris Council Meeting Tuesday Sept 14 2021 6pm
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Good Afternoon Monica,  
 
Thank you for speaking to me yesterday. I know I am just getting this in under the wire so I thank you for 
making the time for us.  
 
This email is to request to be added to the council meeting agenda for the East Ferris Council Meeting 
scheduled Tuesday Sept 14 at 6pm.  
 
This would be for a presentation on School Bus Safety Camera Systems and how East Ferris can have these 
systems added to the school buses in their area.  
 
Since we are only allowed on speaker we will be having Roberto Rego from BusPatrol speaking on behalf of 
Let's Remember Adam and of course BusPatrol. BusPatrol is the Stop Arm Camera company that the Town of 
Mattawa has also signed on with and is currently using.  
 
Please see attached for the information for our presentation.  Any issues please let me know.  
 
I will be personally watching the meeting via your YouTube link and I am always available for any questions 
that you or someone on council might have.  
 
Let me know if you need anything else from me and Thank you again for this opportunity.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Pierre Ranger 
Chair of the Let's Remember Adam STOP FOR THE SCHOOL BUS committee   
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Let's Remember Adam STOP FOR THE SCHOOL BUS 
www.letsrememberadam.org 
Cell:705-840-8871 
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